MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

January 17, 2006

Michele G. Evans, Branch Chief
Engineering Research Applications Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

Eugene V. Imbro, Deputy Director
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Andrew J. Murphy, Chairman /RA/ A. Hsia for
Seismic Issues Technical Advisory Group
Engineering Research Applications Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

Transmittal of Seismic Issues Technical Advisory Group Updated
Evaluation of Tsunami Hazard Report

On November 17, 2005, the Seismic Issues Technical Advisor Group (SITAG)

transmitted to you its evaluation of a report entitled, “A Preliminary Numerical Study of the

Hazard from Local Landslide Tsunami Scenarios at the Diablo Canyon Site in Central

California, Summary Report (Draft)”. Since that time, SITAG has interacted with you and other

NRC managers and identified the need to update the evaluation. The updated evaluation is

enclosed.

Enclosure:

1. Staff Evaluation of “A Preliminary Numerical Study of the Hazard from Local Landslide
Tsunami Scenarios at the Diablo Canyon Site in Central California, Summary Report (Draft)”

cc: M. Cunningham, RES

J. Wiggins, RES
M. Mayfield, NRR
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